ade@silver-fox.co.uk

From: England Squash <enquiries@englandsquash.com>

Sent: 14 May 2021 18:43

To: Adrian Wright

Subject: Play full squash with different households from Monday!

QO sgtash

Full squash to return on Monday — what you need to know

Hi Adrian,

It's official! We're excited to announce that from Monday 17 May, you can play full court
squash with different households. This means you can play multiple households without

having to form a squash bubble or play modified versions.

What can we play?

e Adults and juniors from different households can play full court squash — e.g best of
five games with tie breaks, and singles and doubles.

e Up to four adults or juniors can get on court at any time allowing for doubles.

Do | have to follow any safety protocols?
Yes. You must continue to observe current UK Government advice on COVID-19 for your

own health and safety, and everyone at your club/venue. Key things to remember are:

e Maintain social distancing off court.
e Wear a face covering off court.

e Wash your hands before and after you play.

Below are some further guidelines that you must follow to keep you and fellow players
safe:



RETURNING TO COURT

GUIDELINES FOR PLAYING SAFELY

Up to four adults or children Protective eyewear is Take your bag on court with
from multiple households are strongly recommended you - lockers and changing
allowed on court at any time at all times. rooms may be closed.

(except for coach-led activity).

Play normal squash Bring your own racket Wash your hands before
(e.g best-of-five games and balls - disinfect and after you play.
with tie-breaks). them frequently.
Don't wipe your hands Displaying symptoms? Scan your club/venue's
on the court walls or Stay at home and follow NHS QR code using the
raise your voice. Government guidance. NHS Test and Trace app.

Returning to your club/venue
Due to the UK Government restrictions still in place including social distancing, your

club/venue will still need to implement safety protocols based on our Back to Squash
quidelines.

Please be patient with your club/venue as they implement these procedures. Get in touch

with them directly to find out if and when they will reopen and what their rules are, including

booking procedures.

Let's work together
We need to work together to keep squash safe and our clubs and venues open. It's

important that we all follow the latest guidance to reduce the risk of COVID-19.



Got a question?

Check out our Back to Squash hub for frequently asked questions.

We can’t wait to see you back on court! Be sure to tag us in your celebratory photos on

social media using #CourtComeback: Instagram | Facebook | Twitter.

The England Squash team

This email has been sent to players.
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